
Page 1 of 3 

CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Regular Business Meeting 
AGENDA FOR WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 

TIME: 7:00 PM 
PLACE: 850 Pomona Street, Crockett 

1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

2. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
(The Board is prohibited from discussing items not on this agenda. M atters brought up that are not
on the agenda may be referred to staff for action or calendared on a future agenda.)

4. CLOSED SESSION:

a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation: General Manager, Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957, and provide feedback to District Board.

5. OPEN SESSION:

a. Announcement of actions taken during closed session.

6. PUBLIC HEARING:
 (Public comments limited to two minutes for each person with full discussion limited to twenty
minutes unless extended by Board President.)

7. MANAGERS' REPORTS/REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS:
(These items are typically for exchange of information only. No action will be taken at this time.)

a. Recreation Department

b. District Secretary

c. Maintenance Department

d. Port Costa Sanitary Department

e. Crockett Sanitary Department

f. Lighting & Landscape Commission

g. Governmental matters

h. Announcements and discussion



Page 2 of 3 

8. CONSENT CALENDAR: Consideration of a motion to approve the following items:

(Items are subject to removal from Consent Calendar by request of any Board Member on request
for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be
considered with the Administrative Items.)

a. Approve Minutes of CCSD Board meeting on August 23, 2023.

b. Approve Minutes of CCSD Board special meeting on September 20, 2023.

c. Approve payment of District bills.

d. Receive Minutes of Commissions and Committees.

e. Accept resignation from Sylvia Melero from the Police Liaison Committee effective
September 11, 2023.

9. ADMINISTRATIVE:

a. Consider consent items removed from Consent Calendar

b. Election of Vice-President

c. Consider application for Ms. Valerie Antoinette Leuba for CCSD Board vacancy.

d. Consider application for Ms. Diana Martinez for CCSD Board vacancy.

e. Discuss increasing insurance coverage for District properties.

f. Consider placing sewer repair projects out for bid.

10. BUDGET AND FINANCE:

a. Discuss financial matters related to the District.

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS ASND COMMITTEES:
(These items are typically for exchange of information only. No action will be taken at this lime.)

a. Personnel Committee: Members Cusack (chair), Barassi, Spinner, Wais, and Wilson

b. Budget & Finance Committee: Members Mackenzie and Spinner

c. Police Liaison Committee: Members Currington (chair), Wais and Richey

d. Wastewater Committee: Member Manzione (chair)

e. Memorial Hall Advisory Committee: Members Wilson (chair) and Peterson

f. Ad Hoc committees

g. Inter-agency meetings

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/BOARD COMMENTS

13. ADJOURNMENT until October 27, 2023

HOW TO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

You will find the Minutes of this meeting posted on our website at www.town.crockett.ca.us Visit our website for more 
information on meetings and activities of the Crockett Community Services District and the towns of Crockett and Port 
Costa. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special assistance to participate in a District 
meeting, or if you need a copy of the agenda, or the agenda packet, in an appropriate alternative format, please contact 
the General Manager at (510) 787-2992. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services 
are needed will assist District staff in assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 



Page 3 of 3 

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is a public record, 
relates to an open session agenda item, and is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be made 
available/or public inspection. The Board has designated the District's website located at 
https:www.town.crockett.ea.us/meetings as the place for making those public records available for inspection. 
The documents may also be obtained by calling the District Manager at the Crockett Community Services District Office in 
Crockett. If, however, the document or writing is not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the 
document or writing will be made available to the public at the location of the meeting, as listed on this agenda. The office 
address is 850 Pomona Street, Crockett, California 94525. 



_ 

Members: Luigi Barassi, President, John Mackenzie, Kent Peterson, Nick Spinner 

CCSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes for 082323  Page 1 of 3 

CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 578 - Crockett, CA 94525 
850 Pomona Street 

Telephone (510) 787-2992 
Fax (510) 787-2459 

e-mail: manager@town.crockett.ca.us
website: www.town.crockett.ca.us 

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING: AUGUST 23, 2023

 The meeting was called to order at 7:20 pm by President Barassi.
 Present were Board Members Mackenzie, Peterson and Spinner and. Absent: Goodman
 Staff members present: General Manager Murdock, Recreation Manager Wilson, and District Secretary

Rivas.
 Also present was Commissioner Wais.

2. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER:

There were no requests to hear agenda items out of order. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:

Ms. Wais shared that the Lions club is hosting an Adios to Summer event and serving Mexican food and 
margaritas.  

A letter from a former employee regarding recommending contracting with an independent human resources 
company to handle personnel reviews was received and asked to be submitted as a future agenda item.  

4. PUBLIC HEARING: None

5. MANAGERS' REPORTS/REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS:

a. Recreation Department: The Crockett pool is open until Labor Day. The Proposition 68 project is
starting soon. The project bid is scheduled to post on August 28. The mandatory walkthrough is
scheduled for September 22. Bids are due October 6.

b. District Secretary (DS): First month activities included learning process and attending meetings.
Website observations and recommendations. Website receives good traffic. Discussed options to
make the site more useful including adding meetings to the calendar section, resuming the different
newsletters that were previously distributed.DS will be investigating the Engage functionality. Engage
allows the public to sign up for updates depending on their areas of interest. Recommended that
department reports be written instead of oral. Committee and commission vacancies have been
posted. Ms. Rivas recommends business cards and converting the website domain to a .gov website
in the future. Will work with staff to update Status Reports and Action Plan.

c. Maintenance Department: Crocket Resident Soxna Dice has been providing free landscaping
services mostly around the Rolph Park building with great enthusiasm and has attracted other
volunteers. The General Manager (GM) has negotiated a lease agreement for a small coffee cart at
1 Rolph Park.  The vision is very exciting and look forward to the expected grand opening tentatively
scheduled for the end of September. The GM confirmed that all of her licensing documentation will
be completed and she understands she needs insurance listing the District as an additional insurer.

For Review 

8.a



_ 

Members: Luigi Barassi, President, John Mackenzie, Kent Peterson, Nick Spinner 

CCSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes for 082323  Page 2 of 3 

d. Port Costa Sanitary Department: One emergency repair is currently underway at the intersection of
Prospect and north of Canyon Lake. Cameras were unable to pass due to a sunken line.  Staff feels
that sunken lines is/will be common due to the age of the existing lines.

e. Crockett Sanitary Department: Field easement delayed – to start at end of Sept. Aug. 30th is reading
of MCC bid. Expect several bids. Will request a special meeting to approve awarding the winner.
Owner from 461 Clark St is not satisfied with remediation or sewer repair work done earlier in the
year, GM suggested she submit a claim with none received to date. Owner of property noted new
source of liquid on property after repairs. Director Macekenzie suggested testing the water.
Wastewater committee, negotiations team and C&H meeting date September 7th via zoom. Noted
that a member of the public filed a class action suit against C&H for smell issues last September.
GM noted the citizens grant working group submitted a grant to Rose Foundation for upcycled water
system.

f. Lighting & Landscape Commission: This group held their first meeting. They elected Lindsey Pannell
as chair and had a general discussion on the workings of the meetings and intent of the commission.
Monthly meetings were set for the 3rd Tuesday at 4 pm. Mr. Peterson asked that CCSD agendas be
sent to all committees and commissions to increase communication.  All groups should be
encouraged to attend and report at CCSD meetings.

g. Governmental matters: Mr. Murdock reminded the Board of the meeting with Congressman
Garamendi where a primary focus was on grant funding.

h. Announcements and discussion. None

6. CONSENT CALENDAR:

a. Minutes of CCSD Board Meeting for July 26, 2023 were approved; (KP/JM, passed; JG absent)

b. Approve payment of District bills. Approved with amendments. (KP 1st, JM 2nd, all approved.
Goodman absent)

c. Receive Minutes from CVSAN commission. No Action – minutes were not available.

7. ADMINISTRATIVE:

a. Consider consent items removed from Consent Calendar

b. Approval Resolution 23/24-08, Appropriations Limit. (NS 1st, LB 2nd; all ayes. 1 absent)

c. Board accepted resignation of Howard Adams from CVSAN commissioner. Board expressed their
gratitude for Mr. Adams service, his commitment to Crockett and will be missed. Mr. Adams was
described as an institution who has served a long time. The District thanks him profusely for his
service.

d. Receive resignation from Memorial Hall Advisory committee member Bud Burlinson. Mr. Burlinson
has been involved with the Memorial Hall Advisory Committee since its inception. Board is thankful
for his dedication that spans decades. His dedication and commitment to this committee will be
missed. Mr. Peterson shared that the committee has not met since Covid-19. There are currently
three vacancies and shared that potential volunteers do not need to be veterans and women are
encouraged to participate. Ms. Wais shared that she is posting all vacancies in the women’s group.

e. No comments on report from Vice-President Goodman on administrative oversight.

f. Vice-President Goodman officially resigned from the CCSD Board. Ms. Goodman will be missed in
her capacity as VP. President Barassi expressed optimism towards her continued contributions as
staff.

8. BUDGET AND FINANCE:



_ 

Members: Luigi Barassi, President, John Mackenzie, Kent Peterson, Nick Spinner 

CCSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes for 082323  Page 3 of 3 

a. General Manager still has no access to Crockett account. Will refer to last statement and work back
to see where we should stand.  Working with accountant for that report. The CVSan Budget &
Finance is scheduled to meet on Monday and hopes to have a report for that meeting. General
Manager shared that many of the charges listed were for workman’s compensation for general
contractors which are mostly Recreation employees.

9. REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND COMMITTEES:

a. Personnel Committee: Members Cusack (chair) Goodman, Spinner, Wais, and Wilson. None

b. Budget & Finance Committee: Members Mackenzie and Spinner. None. Staff still has not had access
to County service. September 11 is the next opportunity to access.

c. Police Liaison Committee. Member Wais stated that the committee has not met in a while. The district
secretary was asked to assist with the September agenda.

d. Wastewater Committee: Members Manzione and Bartlebaugh: Request update from last meeting –
tour with C&H and Infomark sit down and talk. Met replacement for Hal, seems open to
communication.  Discussion on whether high pd or high temperatures cause problems. Agreed to
monthly meetings.

e. Memorial Hall Advisory Committee: Mr. Peterson reported that the group had not met since the
Pandemic. Ron Wilson is the chair and the group is down to only 3 members where there are 7
seats. Peterson suggested they may want to reduce the seats to 5.  Revised plans for the project
were presented. Corrections were made by an engineer which allows the project to move forward to
a bid. Crockett has as a local concrete contractor that is interested and may be able to offer a good
price.

f. Ad Hoc committees. None.

g. Inter-agency meetings. None.

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/BOARD COMMENTS

11. ADJOURNMENT. The meeting was adjourned at 9:42 until September 27, 2023.

Respectfully submitted, 
Sonia Rivas 



_ 

Members: Luigi Barassi, President, John Mackenzie, Kent Peterson, Nick Spinner 

CCSD Board Special Meeting Minutes for 092023  Page 1 of 1 

CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 578 - Crockett, CA 94525 
850 Pomona Street 

Telephone (510) 787-2992 
Fax (510) 787-2459 

e-mail: manager@town.crockett.ca.us
website: www.town.crockett.ca.us 

MINUTES OF BOARD SPECIAL MEETING: September 20, 2023 

1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL:

 The meeting was called to order at 6:08 pm by President Barassi.
 Present were Board Members Peterson and Spinner and. Absent: Mackenzie
 Staff members present were General Manager Murdock

2. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER: None

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: None

4. ADMINISTRATIVE:

a. Approved motion for the General Manager to award to Telstar Instruments a contract to construct
and install a Machine Control Center (MCC) in the Crockett Pump Station for the winning bid of
$749,500.  (KP 1st, NP 2nd; all approved. JM Absent)

5. ADJOURNMENT. Meeting was adjourned at 6:13 until September 27, 2023.

Respectfully submitted, 
Gaunt Murdock 

For Review 

8.b



Memo: Netchex Payroll 9/1 to 9/15































8.e



9.c



9.d


	1 CCSD Agenda 092723 PDF
	8b CCSD Minutes Special Meeting 092023
	8c CCSD Warrant Transmittals for September 2023
	CCSD warrant transmittal 3425 9.18.23
	CCSD warrant transmittal 3425 9.21.23
	CCSD Warrant Transmittal 3426 9.6.23
	CCSD warrant transmittal 3426 9.18.23
	CCSD warrant transmittal 3426 9.21.23
	CCSD warrant transmittal 3242 9.18.23
	CCSD Warrant Transmittal 3241 9.6.23
	CCSD warrant transmittal 3241 9.18.23
	CCSD warrant transmittal 3241 (2) 9.18.23
	CCSD warrant transmittal 3241 9.21.23

	8c-2 CC Statements
	CC Statement_5_22_23
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002


	CC Statement_6-22-23
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003


	CC Statement_7-24-23(1)
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003


	CC Statement_8_22_23
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003


	CC Statement_9-22-23
	Page Identifiers
	00000001
	00000002
	00000003



	8e PLC Sylvia Melero Resignation 091123
	9c CCSD Board Application Valerie Quade
	9d CCSD Board Application Diana Martinez



